

## **WINTER 2020**

## WINTER = TERMS 2 & 3, 2020. Due date MONDAY 16th March, 2020

## Soccer – South Districts Junior Association

The winter season is conducted during terms 2 and 3. Your child must be prepared to play both terms. Should your child withdraw; no refund will be provided.

Late Registrations: Children who submit late registrations will only be included in a team if a vacancy exists. Where there are too many children registering for a sport and limited coaches, children will be accepted on a first come, first served basis.

Years Available to play	Year 2-7 *minimum age must be born in 2013
Season dates	Saturday 23 May to Saturday 22-29 August (TBC). 5-week break over the holidays.
Game details	Game duration:
	Under 8 & 9 - 2 halves of 20 minutes, half time break of 5 minutes
	Under 10, 11 and Seniors - 2 halves of 25 minutes, half time break of 5 minutes
Team Size	Senior – 11 players on field (Born 2007, 2008 or 2009)
	U11 - 11 players on field (Born 2009 or 2010)
	U10 – 10 players on field (Born 2010 or 2011)
	U9 – 9 players on field (Born in 2011 or 2012)
	U8 – 8 players on field (Born in 2012 or 2013) – must be turning 7 this year
Team Composition	Teams can be mixed, boys & girls.
Game days	Saturday morning
Game time	Start time varies depending on game location 8:30am – 11:30am.
Game venue	Our school and various local schools.
Training days	At the discretion and availability of the coach. May be before games.
Equipment	All game equipment provided by the school
Umpires	Field and line umpires are required for each home game. If you are happy to give
	umpiring a try, please let Jan-Marie or Naomi know. A training session is available
	for those new to the role (run by the Southern District Junior Soccer Association).
Uniform	Soccer shirt on loan from the school. Black shorts. Gold/Blk striped socks avail
	through uniform shop, shin-guards (compulsory), mouthguard (optional)
Fees	\$70 per player
Carnival	A night carnival for each age group will be held during the season under lights at
	the Bowker Street oval. Further details available once the season commences
Adult Support	A team will not be registered unless it has a Coach and Team Manager

Coaches and Team Managers: Brighton Primary School extra-curricular sports are run on the kindness and dedication of volunteers. Each team requires a coach (this can be shared between 2 people if preferred) and a team manager. Without these 2 positions filled for each team we will not register the team.

Coaching entails teaching the players how to play the game, teamwork, positions on field, and conducting practice if able. The coach is to bring the first aid kit & soccer equipment to the games & practice, and take register of team attendance.

**Team Manager** is responsible for communications of game details, captains, scorer and support the coach. The team manager needs to take a team photo.

No experience is necessary for either position, many of us learn as we go!

Coaches and Team Managers are required to complete the DECD Volunteer Application process.

**Sport Liaison: Jan-Marie Cresp** 

Email: JanMarie.Cresp387@schools.sa.edu.au

Mobile: 0402 480 154

**Soccer Coordinator: Naomi Sturgeon** Email: naomi.sturgeon@adelaide.edu.au Mobile: 0417 861 571

